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Mr. Richard }4<* Popkin 
-- 9674 Costebello Drive 

. ba dolla, California 92037   
"Dear Mr. Popkin: 

“Of June 23, 1975, in which 

Kennedy. 

review and appropriate action. 
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT — | 

oe _ | WASHINGTON > me - 

- dune 30, 1975 

you say you have documents me 

establishing a motive for the assassination of President ae 

. In view of {ts contents, I am forwarding a copy of 

your mailgram to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, for 

Sincerely, 

iseyt 

Counsel ‘to the Vice President 
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The Vice President asked me to reply to your mailgram ram 
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